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RE: DP-558 BOCKET ¢, 1N - R
Dear Mr. Ohrbom: S

This letter is to inform you of additional information which
has become available regarding well 1t.16.17, as shown on Figure
2.7-1 of the Churchrock Project, Revised Environmental Report,
March, 1993. TD of this well is 417 {eet below the surface. This
well does not penetrate the Westwater Agquifer.

Please feel free to contact me with guestions pertaining to
this matter.
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